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From: Kevin Benstead

Sent: 24 January 2023 15:11

To: PSC Land; Lamb, Tony

Subject: INSTALLATION - Email 1 of 2 - Waterbeach EPR/AP3339XG MBT Permit Variation Application
(Waste Transfer Activity) Email 1

Attachments: Waterbeach MBT Part A.pdf; Waterbeach MBT Part F1 Application-for-an-environmental-permit-

Part-F1-charges-and-declarations.docx; Waterbeach MBT Part C2.docx; MBT Application-for-
environmental-permit-Part-C4-varying-a-bespoke-waste-operation-permit (1).pdf; FW: MBT LEP
extension

Categories: Connor

Some people who received this message don't often get email from_Learn why this is important

Good afternoon

Please find attached the application form to vary our existing permit for Mechanical Biological Treatment (MBT)
EPR/AP3339XG to add waste transfer as an activity in accordance with the attached confirmation email MBT LEP
extension correspondence dated 17 January 2023.

This application is related to the current Waste Reception currently operating under an approved LEP that is due to
expire 17 February 2023 and is in place whilst BATC improvement works take place.

An additional email will follow this application with the various documents as listed in Part F1, all other additional

documents, plans risk assessments etc should already be retained on the Environments Agencies data record system
from permit application and previous correspondence.

Please contact me at your earliest convenience to arrange a credit card payment of £6,992.00 as per application.

Kind Regards Kevin

Kevin Benstead

Principal HSEQ Adviser

Thalia Waste Management

=] Waterbeach Waste Management Park, Ely Road, CB25 9PQ
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Website: Thalia.co.u
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